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3 •Impacted TxDOT Divisions
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5 •Vendor Portal

6 •Frequently Asked Questions
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Why is the department procuring an electronic submission system?

Digitization Efforts

▪ TxDOT is in the process of digitizing all records, including procurement and 

contract documents

▪ Solicitation documents require paper file retention, manual scanning, or 

manual data entry
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Solicitation & 
Evaluation Negotiations Contract 

Execution
Contract 

Management

DocuSignEmail



2020 Transportation Short Course October 14, 2020

Why is the department procuring an electronic submission system?

▪ Recent state agency audits 

identified scoring errors

▪ TxDOT currently uses excel 

forms for scoring, which rely 

on formulas and often require 

manual compilation
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Evaluation Accuracy

“For 5 (18 percent) of the 28 procurements, with an 
estimated value of $3.4 billion, auditors identified 
significant evaluation scoring errors and missing 
documentation. As a result, auditors could not 
determine whether the evaluation scores that 
supported the award recommendations for those five 
procurements were accurate.”



5

Which divisions will initially use the new system?
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What is the procurement process being used?

Standard Request For Proposal or Offer Process:

Solicitation Response Screening
Initial 

Evaluation

Interview 2nd Evaluation Selection Negotiation

Execution
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What is the procurement schedule and where are we?
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Jan-May 2020

Dec 2019

Nov-Dec 2019

Nov 2019

Sept-Oct 2019

Solicitation Negotiations Implementation

Evaluations & 
Presentations

Contract
Execution
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What is the configuration and training schedule and where are we?
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Dec - Feb 2021

Nov – Jan 
2021

Oct – Dec 2020

Sept - Nov 
2020

Jul - Oct 2020

PEPS Environmental Right of Way

Procurement Contract
Services
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Past

Submission 
of multiple 

paper copies

Present

Submission 
of a paper 
copy and a 
USB Drive

Future

Submission 
electronically 
and no paper 

copies
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Past

Submission 
of multiple 

paper copies

Present

Submission 
of an 

electronic 
version via 

email

Future

Submission 
electronically 
and no paper 

copies

The following process was implemented due to the pandemic

Modified Process
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TxDOT vendor portal
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TxDOT vendor portal
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The vendor will be able to view open solicitations in the portal
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TxDOT vendor portal
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The vendor will also be able to see details about the procurement in the portal
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TxDOT Vendor Portal
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The vendor will also be able to see details about the procurement in the portal
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How will I access the system?

The system will be designed to have a secure login 

Vendors will be required to register with the 
system

There will be an option for resetting forgotten 
passwords
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One of the requirements of the system is a notification

It is permitted under the purchasing program

It may not be a feature used by PEPS

It will be evaluated as the system is being configured  

Will the system notify me of a solicitation?

Reminder - the professional services program requires public notification.
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How will I submit my solicitation response?

Select solicitation from a menu

Input core firm info into the system

Upload responses and associated 
documentation

Modify/delete/replace up to the deadline

The system will be locked to responses at the deadline.
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Will TxDOT accept hand-delivered responses?

Once the system is operational, all responses 
must be submitted electronically

TxDOT will no longer accept responses 
submitted by mail, delivery service, or hand 
delivery
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The system will allow vendors to submit questions 
within the question and answer period

Once approved, the responses will be transmitted to 
all of the responding vendors

Will the system allow for Pre-RFQ/RFP questions 

and answers?
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How will responses be evaluated?

Screening will be performed in the system 
with some level of automation and workflow

Disqualification will require approval – not 
automated

System will support multiple evaluations

Evaluations will be conducted in the system
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The vendor experience

You can view a dashboard with a calendar including deadlines

The system provides instructions on how to respond to a solicitation

There is in-system training on how to prepare and submit

You can upload part, save, and then return later

Once you click Submit & Finalize My Submission, your submission will be 
confirmed and you will receive a confirmation email



Benefits to the vendor

Eliminates DQs due to late or lost responses at the fault of the 
mail, delivery service, or hand delivery

Eliminates the need to make multiple copies and a USB drive

Provides the ability to modify or replace a response up to the 
deadline

Provides a receipt upon successful submission with a date and 
time stamp

May include submittal checking to prevent missed elements
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Benefits to TxDOT

Eliminates the handling and storage of paper and USB drives

Creates electronic system with workflows for assignments, 
evaluations, and approval points 

Allows for up-to-the-minute tracking of all processes through a 
management dashboard and reporting

Reduces risk for human error

Increases efficiency and reduces some manual processes
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